Joudy Fahda

joudy.fahda@gmail.com — +96171570708 — Beirut, Lebanon

About Me

A hardworking Computer and Communication student, willing to develop my skills and knowledge throughout the opportunities and experiences presented to me.

Contact

Email: joudy.fahda@gmail.com

Phone: +96171570708 Address: Beirut, Lebanon

Skills

- Communication
- Networking
- Problem Solving
- Organization
- Time Management
- Project Management

Languages

Arabic - English - French: Fluent

Spanish: Beginner

Experience

Inmind Academy, Data Engineering Intern

January 2024-Present

- Got to know and worked with PySpark.
- Worked with Pandas.
- Got to know about the platform Palantir and what it offers.

Wakilni, IT INTERN

July 2023 - October 2023

- Conducting research on algorithms and models such as BERT, LSTM, and GPT-3.
- Investigating project approaches and methodologies.
- Exploring Facebook's translation techniques.
- Exploring sentiment analysis techniques.
- Engaged in a translation project from Arabizi to English.
- Manipulated data for various tasks.

CCI- ICC Group, CYBERSECURITY INTERN

June/July 2023

- Comprehensive Training: Successfully completed extensive training in various cybersecurity domains, covering network security, endpoint protection, application security, and ethical hacking.
- Certifications Attained: Achieved CompTIA Security+ certification and completed modules within the Certified Ethical Hacker (C—EH) program, solidifying foundational knowledge in cybersecurity and ethical hacking.

ISS- ICC Group, AI INTERN

June/July 2022

- Learned Computer Vision.
- Learned and prepared a detailed presentation about AI, ML, DL, and RL and was part of the trainers team.
- Built ML and RL codes using Pytorch library.

Education

2020 - Present

BA CCE- Higher School of Engineers of Beirut (ESIB) - Saint Joseph University (USJ) ${f 2020}$

Bachelor Degree - Option: mathematics - High Distinction Abdel Kader High School (LAK)

Computer Skills

- Python
- C/C++
- Linux
- SQL (mySQL)
- HTML
- CSS

- React Native
- Java
- Design Patterns
- Numpy
- Pandas

References

Georges Dammous

Head of Research and Development department

ISS - ICC Group

Georges.Dammous@issmea.com

Majd Kabbani

Cybersecurity and Network Team Leader

CCI - ICC Group

Majd.Kabbani@CCI-Me.com.lb

+961 3 055 482

Walaa Al Kerdy

Chief Technology Officer

Wakilni

walaa@wakilni.com

 $+961\ 70\ 849\ 137$